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DEPARTMENTAL MEMORANDUM 
MAD-MR: 
DATE: 

TO: INCOME SUPPORT DIVISION AND MEDICAL ASSISTANCE DIVISION 

FROM: N��
.
NC CY SMITH-LESLIE, DIRECTOR, MEDICAL ASSISTANCE DIVISION 

�y BROGDON, DIRECTOR, INCOME SUPPORT DIVISION 

THROUGH: �OY BURT, CIDEF, ELIGIBILITY BUREAU 

BY: ?� SONY A PIERCE, MANAGER, ELIGIBILITY BUREAU 

SUBJECT: REVISED BREAST AND CERVICAL CANCER APPLICATION FORM EFFECTIVE 
JANUARY 1, 2019 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

There is an updated version of the MAD 088 Breast and Cervical Cancer (BCC) Application that will go into 
effect January 1, 2019. The new application will be distributed to the Department of Health (DOH) office who 
oversees the program. 

The BCC program provides full Medicaid coverage for women who have met screening criteria as set forth by 
DOH and have been diagnosed with breast or cervical cancer, including pre-cancerous conditions, and identified 
as in need of treatment. 

In the Managed Care Section of the application, Molina Healthcare and United Healthcare Community Plan 
were removed as managed care organizations (MCO) choice options and Western Sky Community Care was 
added with an effective date of January 1, 2019. If an outdated application is used to apply and the applicant 

chooses Molina or United, then the applicant will automatically be assigned to a different MCO. 

FILING INSTRUCTIONS 

Please make the following replacements in the Medical Assistance Eligibility Fonns Manual: 

DELETE MAD 088 dated 02/25/2017 
INSERT MAD 088 dated 11/26/2018 

DELETE MAD SP 088 dated 02/25/2017 
INSERT MADSP 088 dated 11/26/2018 
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